THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR

P.0. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR RELATOR

IN RE THE STATE of Alab Alaska, Ari ADJUDICATION AND
of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, DEFAULT JUDGMENT IN

Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, REM
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,

Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,

New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North

Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,



South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT

5 K’i/@

FILED CONCURRENTLY
WITH CONSOLIDATED
FINAL DECREE OF
FORFEITURE



VS.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN
ALL OF HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN
1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)
SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3,
2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS/HER TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED
STATES AND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
CANDIDACY FOR THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA IN 2025

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILIDNG
SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008,

ERIC H. HOLDER JR. individually and/or in her
official capacity as Attorney General for the United
States of America from

February 3, 2009 thru to April 27, 2015

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,



LORETTA LYNCH individually and/or in her official capacity as
Attorney General for the United States of America from April 27,
2015 - January 20, 2017

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

WILLIAM PELHAM BARR individually and/or in her official
capacity as Attorney General for the United States of America from
February 14, 2019 — December 23, 2020 AND FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 1993

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

JEFF SESSIONS individually and/or in her official
capacity as Attorney General for the United States of
America from February 9, 2017 — November 7, 2018

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND individually
and/or in her official capacity as Attorney General
for the United States of America from March 11, 2021 —
January 20, 2025 AND/OR HIS SUCESSOR

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

TIMOTHY JAMES WALZ INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS GOVERNOR FOR MINNESOTA
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL AS CANDIDACY FOR THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN 2025
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THE GOVERNOR OF MINNESOTA
130 State Capitol, 75 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.,
St. Paul, MN 55155,

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ONE OR MORE OF
HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT FOR TRUMP
MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE TRUMP
ORGANIZATION AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM
JAN. 20,2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021(SUCCESSOR AND/OR HIS
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO PRESENT)AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
CANDIDACY FOR PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA IN 2025

JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS SENATOR OF OHIO AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL AS CANDIDACY FOR THE VICE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN 2025

SENATOR OF THE STATE OF OHIO 1240 East 9th Street,
Room 3061
Cleveland, OH 44199,

JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT FOR
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM
JAN.20, 2021 THRU TO PRESENT(PREVIOUS AND/OR HIS
“PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)
INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

S /6



FROM JAN.20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2017(AND/OR
HIS “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF
THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001,

GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2009(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO HIS TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500,

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 1993 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2001(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO HIS TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

GEORGE H. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 1989 THRU TO JAN. 20, 1993(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO HIS TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500,
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ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR TELSA
AND ALL HIS “UNKNOWN” OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AND/OR OFFICIAL CAPACITIES
AS AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,
FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 3) PayPal 4) SpaceX,
5) Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy,
9)Neuralink, 10)The Boring Company,
11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style, 13) X.ai
and/or “Unknown companies,”

Karim Ahmad Khan INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS THE INTERNATIONAL

CRIMINAL COURT JUDGE(S)AND HEAD PROSECUTOR

(SUCESSORS AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ONE OR MORE

Karim Ahmad Khan INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY

AS THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL COURT JUDGE(S)

AND HEAD PROSECUTOR AND/OR ALL INTERNATIONAL/DOMESTIC PROSECUTORS
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS/HER TERM
AND/OR ALL INTERNATIONAL/DOMESTIC PROSECUTORS HIS/HER SUCCESSOR
AND/OR HIS/HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACIT(IES) AS AN “ASSOCIATE” OF KARIM
AHMAD KHAN AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ALL INTERNATIONAL AND/OR DOMESTIC
PROSECUTORS EMPLOYEE OF 195 FOREIGN HEADS OF STATE DOMESTIC AND/OR
INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTORS AND/OR HIS/HER “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN
KARIM AHMAD KHAN AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ALL INTERNATIONAL AND/OR
DOMESITC PROSECUTORS EMPLOYEE OF 195 FOREIGN HEADS OF STATE
DOMESTIC AND/OR INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS/HER TERM AND/OR PRESENT (AND/OR SUCCESSOR IN
INTEREST OF KARIM AHMAD KHAN AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ALL
INTERNATIONAL AND/OR DOMESITC PROSECUTORS EMPLOYEE OF 195 FOREIGN
HEADS OF STATE DOMESTIC AND/OR INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTORS (AND/OR

“ ASSOCIATES”) FROM TO JOINED BY WRIT OF THIS COURT

VS.
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THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE, THE
INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND, THE
WORLD BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS, 1,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(One
Thousand Quadrillion) in currency(all currency
including but not limited to all currency including
the British Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound
Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital Dirham,
Saudi dinar and/or Digital dinar, U.S. Dollar
and/or Digital Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or digital ruble,
India rupee and/or digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not limited to
Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) Brazil, Russia, India,
China, and South Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger Technology
and/or Block chains, any and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not limited Chinese
yuan bonds, RMB-denominated bonds, yuan-
denominated sovereign bonds, Panda bonds are
yuan-denominated, yuan-denominated treasury
bonds, Dim Sum bonds, rupee-denominated
bond(and similar bonds via 195 Countries), MiCA
Euro Stablecoin, and new forms of monetary
payment currency(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present, not mentioned and/or
listed) any and all forms of “monetary’’ payment
systems for transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with cryptocurrencies, all
Petroleum, crude oil, all transportation fuels like
gasoline, diesel, jet fuel, heating oil, lubricants,
waxes, asphalt etc., any and all things related to
Artificial intelligence (AI)(Machine Learning,
Neural Networks, Natural Language Processing,
Robots etc.) computer systems digital assistants,
search engine suggestions, and chatbots, all
pharmaceutical companies, all computer software
and hardware, satellite systems, High Frequency
Active Auroral Research Program (HAARP) and
“similar systems,” all cell phone towers, 4, 5 and 6G
radio, all 5G - fifth generation or 6G cellular
mobile communication technology, higher-
frequency radio bands that transmit data, enabling
real-time, high-performance applications like
virtual and augmented reality, autonomous
vehicles, to connect to the internet of things, all
utilities companies, solar energy, all military
equipment, all nuclear power plants, all
“international” surveillance systems, all artificial

Al



intelligence data center(specialized facility housing
high-performance computing infrastructure—
including GPUs/TPUs, fast networking, and large-
scale storage that is optimized to handle intense
demands of artificial intelligence and machine
learning workloads, such as model training and
inference), all Supercomputers, Quantum
computing systems, chips, all “international” media
companies, BBC, NBC, ABC, CNN, CBS,

including but not limited all social media
companies, Tik Tok, FaceBook(Meta), Twitter(X),
etc., The New York Stock Exchange,
Intercontinental Exchange, all 195 countries trading
platforms “all 195 countries Stock Exchanges,” all
all military Equipment, gold, coins, precious metals,
diamonds, rubies, priceless gems, valuable art,
books, documents, intellectual property, patents,
etc. all intangible and tangible property,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY, ALL WATER RIGHTS,
ET AL
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ADJUDICATION AND DEFAULT JUDGMENT IN REM

THIS ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION
ADJUDICATED AND STATE THAT STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVES ONE OR MORE
KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR
FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS/HER TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES AND/OR IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CANDIDACY FOR THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA IN 2025

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILIDNG
SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008,

ERIC H. HOLDER JR. individually and/or in her
official capacity as Attorney General for the United
States of America from

February 3, 2009 thru to April 27, 2015

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

LORETTA LYNCH individually and/or in her official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from April 27, 2015 — January 20, 2017

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,
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WILLIAM PELHAM BARR individually and/or in her official capacity as Attorney General for
the United States of America from February 14, 2019 — December 23, 2020 AND FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 1993

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

JEFF SESSIONS individually and/or in her official
capacity as Attorney General for the United States of
America from February 9, 2017 — November 7, 2018

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND individually
and/or in her official capacity as Attorney General
for the United States of America from March 11, 2021 -
January 20, 2025 AND/OR HIS SUCESSOR

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

TIMOTHY JAMES WALZ INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
GOVERNOR FOR MINNESOTA AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL AS CANDIDACY FOR THE
VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN 2025

THE GOVERNOR OF MINNESOTA
130 State Capitol, 75 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.,
St. Paul, MN 55155,

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT FOR TRUMP MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE
TRUMP ORGANIZATION AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20,
2021(SUCCESSOR AND/OR HIS PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT)AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CANDIDACY FOR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN 2025
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JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS
SENATOR OF OHIO AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL AS CANDIDACY FOR THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN 2025

SENATOR OF THE STATE OF OHIO 1240 East 9th Street,
Room 3061
Cleveland, OH 44199,

JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM
JAN.20, 2021 THRU TO PRESENT(PREVIOUS AND/OR HIS “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES
AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)
INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FROM JAN.20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2017(AND/OR

HIS “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF
THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001, ET AL
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was served with process at their current address of record on or about from August 4, 2008 and
continuing thru to the filing of the complaint for forfeiture and/or intervention as a matter of right. All
Statutory Class Representatives failed to answer or otherwise plead in response to Claimant and/or
Plaintiff, conspired to obstruct Justice and committed multiple heinous overt acts against the Claimant
and/or her son(and/or Humanity). THE CLAIMANT IS ENTITLED TO ADJUDICATE THIS
MATTER AND ENTER DEFAULT JUDGMENT ON BEHALF OF THE PEOPLE OF THE 50
STATES VIA SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND THRU THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,
Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the
Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands,
the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf
of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment
Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-
profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)AGAINST ALL
STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENATIVES(AND/OR MEMBERS)

IT IS HEREBY DECREED, ORDERED AND

DECREED, that Default Judgment be entered against the above mentioned Statutory Class
Representatives to this matter, and that Claimant is entitled to recover



1,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(One Thousand Quadrillion) in currency(all currency including but
not limited to all currency including the British Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound Sterling,
UAE Dirham and/or Digital Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or
Digital Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or digital ruble, India
rupee and/or digital rupee, etc. all cryptocurrencies including but not limited to Bitcoin, USD
Coin, etc.) Brazil, Russia, India, China, and South Africa(BRICS) currency, stablecoin, all types
of Digital ledger Technology and/or Block chains, any and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not limited Chinese yuan bonds, RMB-denominated bonds, yuan-
denominated sovereign bonds, Panda bonds are yuan-denominated, ynan-denominated treasury
bonds, Dim Sum bonds, rupee-denominated bond(and similar bonds via 195 Countries), MiCA
Euro Stablecoin, and new forms of monetary payment currency(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present, not mentioned and/or listed) any and all forms of “monetary”’
payment systems for transactions and/or their companies payment transactions with
cryptocurrencies, in damages, fees and costs, including reasonably incurred attorneys fees are
waived.

COURT SEAL
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I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 23RD day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan

e

THE “S0 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR .RELATOR[FROM 1993 AND CONTINUNING
THRU TO PRESENT]on behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation,
The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-profit , Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities
and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL. CORPORATIONS
AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)

P.O. Box 19631

Detroit, Michigan 48219

1-734-334-6632

Thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com

CLAIMANT
JUDGE/JURY/EXECUTOR



IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED ALL JUDGMENT ORDERS (ADJUDICATION) ISSUED IN THIS
ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION(VIA ONE OR MORE SUBJECT MATTER
JURSIDICTION, PERSONAL JURISIDCTION, TERRITORIAL/GEOGRAPHIC JURISDICTION, EXTRATERRITORIAL
JURISICTION WHICH PERMIT THE CLAIMANT TO CRIMINALIZE CONDUCT THAT OCCURRED OUTSIDE THE
U.S.A. TERRORIAL LIMITED IN REM, IN PERSONAM, LEGAL AUTHORITY AND/OR STANDING TO ADJUDICATE
THIS CASE VIA ONE OR MORE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT(RICO)
AND/OR ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME “COMMON LAW” AND TO ISSUE ARREST WARRANTS INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO ALL WRITS, ARREST WARRANTS & PROCESS ETC. & IS TO BE EXECUTED AND/OR EXTENDED
THROUGHOUT THE TERRORITORIAL LIMITS OF THE 50 STATES AND/OR INTERNATIONALLY PURSUANT TO
ONE OR MORE ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME LAW, IN ADDITION TO THE Full Faith and Credit Clause Article IV,
Section 1 of the U.S. Constitution.

A FINAL DEFAULT JUDGMENT/ADJUDICATED IS RENDERED IN FAVOR OF SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND
THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RELATOR(THE PEOPLE OF THE 50 STATES AND/OR HUMANITY-SEE CONCURRENT FILINGS) AND ALL
STATUTORY REPRESENTATIVES ARE ESTOPPED THE CIVIL PROCEEDING BROUGHT BY THE CLAIMANT



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR

P.0. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND
HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP  THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX

REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR RELATOR
IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
J CONSOLIDATED FINAL

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, DECREE OF FORFEITURE
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,

New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North

Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,

Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,

South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,



Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru present]jon behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT
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VS.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN
ALL OF HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN
1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)
SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3,
2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS/HER TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED
STATES AND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
CANDIDACY FOR THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA IN 2025

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILIDNG
SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008,

ERIC H. HOLDER JR. individually and/or in her
official capacity as Attorney General for the United
States of America from

February 3, 2009 thru to April 27, 2015

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

LORETTA LYNCH individually and/or in her official capacity as
Attorney General for the United States of America from April 27,
2015 — January 20, 2017
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The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

WILLIAM PELHAM BARR individually and/or in her official
capacity as Attorney General for the United States of America from
February 14, 2019 — December 23, 2020 AND FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 1993

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

JEFF SESSIONS individually and/or in her official
capacity as Attorney General for the United States of
America from February 9, 2017 — November 7, 2018

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND individually
and/or in her official capacity as Attorney General
for the United States of America from March 11, 2021 —
January 20, 2025 AND/OR HIS SUCESSOR

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

TIMOTHY JAMES WALZ INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS GOVERNOR FOR MINNESOTA
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL AS CANDIDACY FOR THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN 2025

THE GOVERNOR OF MINNESOTA

130 State Capitol, 75 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.,
St. Paul, MN 55155,
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DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ONE OR MORE OF
HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT FOR TRUMP
MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY GROUP, THE TRUMP
ORGANIZATION AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM
JAN. 20,2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021(SUCCESSOR AND/OR HIS
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO PRESENT)AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
CANDIDACY FOR PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA IN 2025

JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS SENATOR OF OHIO AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL AS CANDIDACY FOR THE VICE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN 2025

SENATOR OF THE STATE OF OHIO 1240 East 9th Street,
Room 3061
Cleveland, OH 44199,

JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT FOR
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM
JAN.20,2021 THRU TO PRESENT(PREVIOUS AND/OR HIS
“PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)
INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FROM JAN.20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2017(AND/OR

HIS “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF
THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT

The White House
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1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001,

GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2009(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO HIS TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500,

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 1993 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2001(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO HIS TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

GEORGE H. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 1989 THRU TO JAN. 20, 1993(AND
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO HIS TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500,

ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER FOR TELSA
AND ALL HIS “UNKNOWN” OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AND/OR OFFICIAL CAPACITIES
AS AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,

FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 3) PayPal 4) SpaceX,
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5) Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy,
9)Neuralink, 10)The Boring Company,

11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style, 13) X.ai

and/or “Unknown companies,”

Karim Ahmad Khan INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS THE INTERNATIONAL

CRIMINAL COURT JUDGE(S)AND HEAD PROSECUTOR

(SUCESSORS AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ONE OR MORE

Karim Ahmad Khan INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY

AS THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL COURT JUDGE(S)

AND HEAD PROSECUTOR AND/OR ALL INTERNATIONAL/DOMESTIC PROSECUTORS
PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS/HER TERM
AND/OR ALL INTERNATIONAL/DOMESTIC PROSECUTORS HIS/HER SUCCESSOR
AND/OR HIS/HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACIT(IES) AS AN “ASSOCIATE” OF KARIM
AHMAD KHAN AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ALL INTERNATIONAL AND/OR DOMESTIC
PROSECUTORS EMPLOYEE OF 195 FOREIGN HEADS OF STATE DOMESTIC AND/OR
INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTORS AND/OR HIS/HER “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN
KARIM AHMAD KHAN AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ALL INTERNATIONAL AND/OR
DOMESITC PROSECUTORS EMPLOYEE OF 195 FOREIGN HEADS OF STATE
DOMESTIC AND/OR INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS/HER TERM AND/OR PRESENT (AND/OR SUCCESSOR IN
INTEREST OF KARIM AHMAD KHAN AND/OR ASSOCIATES OF ALL
INTERNATIONAL AND/OR DOMESITC PROSECUTORS EMPLOYEE OF 195 FOREIGN
HEADS OF STATE DOMESTIC AND/OR INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTORS (AND/OR

“ ASSOCIATES”) FROM TO JOINED BY WRIT OF THIS COURT ET AL

VS.
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THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE, THE
INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND, THE
WORLD BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS, 1,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(One
Thousand Quadrillion) in currency(all currency
including but not limited to all currency including
the British Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound
Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital Dirham,
Saudi dinar and/or Digital dinar, U.S. Dollar
and/or Digital Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or digital ruble,
India rupee and/or digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not limited to
Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) Brazil, Russia, India,
China, and South Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger Technology
and/or Block chains, any and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not limited Chinese
yuan bonds, RMB-denominated bonds, yuan-
denominated sovereign bonds, Panda bonds are
yuan-denominated, ynan-denominated treasury
bonds, Dim Sum bonds, rupee-denominated
bond(and similar bonds via 195 Countries), MiCA
Euro Stablecoin, and new forms of monetary
payment currency(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present, not mentioned and/or
listed) any and all forms of “monetary” payment
systems for transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with cryptocurrencies, all
Petroleum, crude oil, all transportation fuels like
gasoline, diesel, jet fuel, heating oil, lubricants,
waxes, asphalt etc., any and all things related to
Artificial intelligence (AI)(Machine Learning,
Neural Networks, Natural Language Processing,
Robots etc.) computer systems digital assistants,
search engine suggestions, and chatbots, all
pharmaceutical companies, all computer software
and hardware, satellite systems, High Frequency
Active Auroral Research Program (HAARP) and
“similar systems,” all cell phone towers, 4, 5 and 6G
radio, all 5G - fifth generation or 6G cellular
mobile communication technology, higher-
frequency radio bands that transmit data, enabling
real-time, high-performance applications like
virtual and augmented reality, autonomous
vehicles, to connect to the internet of things, all
utilities companies, solar energy, all military
equipment, all nuclear power plants, all
“international” surveillance systems, all artificial
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intelligence data center(specialized facility housing
high-performance computing infrastructure—
including GPUs/TPUs, fast networking, and large-
scale storage that is optimized to handle intense
demands of artificial intelligence and machine
learning workloads, such as model training and
inference), all Supercomputers, Quantum
computing systems, chips, all “international” media
companies, BBC, NBC, ABC, CNN, CBS,
including but not limited all social media
companies, Tik Tok, FaceBook(Meta), Twitter(X),
etc., The New York Stock Exchange,
Intercontinental Exchange, all 195 countries trading
platforms “all 195 countries Stock Exchanges,” all
all military Equipment, gold, coins, precious metals,
diamonds, rubies, priceless gems, valuable art,
books, documents, intellectual property, patents,
etc. all intangible and tangible property,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY, ALL WATER RIGHTS,
ET AL
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CONSOLIDATED FINAL DECREE OF FORFEITURE

COMES NOW Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private
Attorney General and/or Relator PURSUANT TO THE SWORN VERIFIED CONSOLIDATED
AFFIDAVIT AND INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT INTEVENTION WHICH
SERVED AS A PRELIMINARY ORDER OF FORFEITURE for RICO violations — multiple
predicate acts and pursuant to one or more 18 USC section 981, 8 USC section 1324, 18 USC section
1956 etc AND CONSOLIDATION OF “LOSS OF NATIONALITY(ALL STATUTORY CLASS
REPRESENTATIVES ARE ILLEGAL ENEMY ALIENS IN THE U.S.A. UNLAWFULLY)”
(NOTICE TO ONE OR MORE HARRIS, HOLDER, “ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE U.S.A.
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU THE FILING OF THIS FINAL DECREE OF
FORFETURE (FILED CONCURRENTLY) TO THE PARTIES, AND SWORN AFFIDAVIT Sharon
Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or
Relator has fully complied with Supplemental Rule G of the Supplemental Rules for Certain Admiralty
or Maritime Claims and Asset Forfeiture Actions ("Rule G"), including one or more Supplemental
Rule B, C, E and/or F as required. The Sworn Affidavit and “Criminal” Consolidated Intervention as
Matter of right and complaint in intervention for forfeiture established the grounds for Admiralty and
Maritime Universal subject-matter jurisdiction (foreign attachments) and described the property with
“reasonable particularity,” described the statutory authority pursuant to the Racketeered Influenced and
Corrupt Organization Act for forfeiture, and/or established the factual basis for forfeiture (citing Rule
G (2). Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “S0 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney
General and/or Relator has met its notice through both personal service via certified mail and
publication on Statutory Class Representatives(citing Rule G(4)); (See affidavit and certified mails
filed concurrently) In addition the Notice of adjudication of this civil forfeiture action was posted on
this website www.thefinalexodus.org which serves as an official government internet site
(www.forfeiture.gov) for a period of 30 consecutive days as required by Rule G(4)(a)(iv)(C) of the
Supplemental Rules for Admiralty or Maritime Claims and Asset Forfeiture Actions. Also see one or
more Declaration of Publication and/or publication filed concurrently along with the verified
complaint for forfeiture in rem, notice of complaint for forfeiture against personal property, and
warrant of arrest in rem.

Neither a claim nor an answer was filed within the time period for filing, warranting the adjudication
and entering of a default judgment. Further AND ALL STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVES
AND/OR MEMBER ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF ONE OR MORE 1. CONSPRACY TO
DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371
2. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE (7.89 BILLION COUNTS)
3. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE IN VIOLATION OF INTENTIONAL
LAW
4. CONSPRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY IN VIOLATION OF
18 U.S. Code § 1956
CONSPIRACY TO Conspiracy to distribute and to possess with intent to distribute to
one or more pounds to TONS OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND/OR THE
FOLLOWING DRUGS, 1)COCAINE, 2)HEROIN, 3)MARJUANA, 4)Stimulants, 5)

Lo



1617

Depressants 6)Opioids, 7) Hallucinogens, 8)dissociative drugs, 9) Ecstasy
10)Cannabis, 11)Inhalants, 12) PCP, 13) Fentanyl, 14) Ketamine(Date Rape), 15)
LSD 16) Methamphetamine 14) mixture drugs(e.g., codeine mixtures like "lean").
in violation of ONE OR MORE 21 U.S.C. § 846 and 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(A) drug
trafficking crime in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 843(b) AND/OR ONE OR MORE drug
trafficking in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)
5.CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY
6. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR RESOURCES TO
DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION(S)
7. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD AND
CONSPRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD
8. CONSPIRACY TO use weapon of mass destruction in violation of 8 U.S. Code §
2332a against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater (Nationals of the US — US Citizens-
and other US Citizens and/or Humanity)
9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES
10. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY
11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT EXTERMINATION UNDER Article 7 of the Rome Statute,
12.CONSPRACY TO OBSTUCT JUSTICE
13.CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS
14. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS
15. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ANTI-TRUST VIOLATIONS(VIOLATION OF
ONE OR MORE THE SHERMAN, CLAYTON ACT, ILLEGAL MONOPOLY,
ILLEGALY TYING AGREEMENTS)

16. CONSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.
Code § 1347

17. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENT IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC
SECTION 1001

18. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINST FEDERAL WITNESS

19. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDENCE
20 . CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS IN VIOLATION OF 18
USC SECTION 1001

21. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

22. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

23. CONSPRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS

24. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE

25. CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN

VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW

26. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD

27. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAJOR(PRIMARY)BANK FRAUD IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. § 1344 & 18 U.S.C. § 371

28. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
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29.
30.
31.
32,

33,

34.

33,

36.
37,

CONSPIRACY TO COMMTT ASSAULT AND BATTERY

CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY

CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC HUMAN AND/OR HUMAN ORGANS
CONSPIRACY TO MAJOR FRAUD AGAINST THE U.S.A. IN

VIOLATIO OF 18 U.S. Code § 1031

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL WEAPONS OF MASS
DESTRUCTION

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TERRORIST ACTS ON U.S. CITIZENS(AND/OR
HUMANITY)

TERRORISM(VIOLATION OF ALL TERRORISM OFFENSES)

CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE TWO WITNESSES(AND/OR HUMANITY)
NEURORIGHTS BILLIONS OF VIOLATIONS(BILLIONS OF COUNTS)
TARGETING the central nervous system, utilizing neurotechnology to breach mental
privacy, integrity, and cognitive liberty, including non-consensual brain-reading,
unauthorized data extraction, and manipulation of cognitive processes including but
not limited to unwanted Brain Interference via one or more Barry Soertoes(AKA
Barak H. Obama - public-private Brain initiative), Elon Musk Neurolink(and Co-
Conspirators) technology used to manipulate neural processes, violating mental
integrity, and non-consensual monitoring -f Misuse of brain-computer interfaces
(BCIs) to steal "neural data" the two witnesses(and/or Humanity)thoughts, memories,
or emotional states—violating two witnesses(and/or Humanity)mental privacy and/or
coerced Neurotechnology for forced, invasive neuro-surveillance or interventions in
criminal justice scenarios.

38. SMUGGLING ILLEGAL ALENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION

siedia i

39. CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORT ILLEGAL ALIENS IN

VIOLATION OF VIOLATION OF 8 USC SECTION 1324

40. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C.

41.

SECTION! 324{a}

CONSPIRACY TO INCOURAGINGAND/OR INDUCNG
ALENS TO COME NTO THE U.S.A. AND RESDE [N
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTIONI324{&)(1 X A)(iv)

42. CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES JN VIOLATION

OF 8 U.S.C.SECTIONI324(a)2)

43. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE the Immigration and Nationality Act, Section 274

(relating to bringing in and harboring certain aliens) [8 U.S.C. § 1324]

44. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT

Section 277 (relating to aiding or assisting certain aliens to enter the United States)
[8 U.S.C. § 1327], or Section 278

45. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT

(relating to importation of alien for immoral purpose) [8 U.S.C. § 1328



46. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE AND/OR CONCEAL MATERIAL SUPPORT

TO TERRORIST TERRORISM(VIOLATION OF ALL TERRORISM
OFFENSES)

47. CONSPIRACY TO conceal material support or resources knowing they will be

used to commit specific terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339A

48. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE "material support or resources" to organizations

designated by the U.S. Secretary of State as a foreign terrorist organization IN
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339B

49. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE OR COLLECT FUNDS with the intention that

they be used to carry out terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF Financing of
Terrorism IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339C:

50. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT Acts which involve killing, kidnapping, maiming,

51.

or destroying property, that affect interstate or foreign commerce and Acts of

Terrorism Transcending National Boundaries in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2332b

CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR Terrorists IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339

52. CONSPIRACY TO Use, THREATEN OR ATTEMPT TO USE BIOLOGICAL,

CHEMICAL OR NUCLEAR Weapons of Mass Destruction IN VIOLATION
OF 18 U.S.C. § 2332a

53. CONSPIRACY TO FORGE, FALSIFY USE OF PASSPORT IN VIOLATION

54.

32

56.

OF 18 U.S.C. § 1543 (relating to forgery or false use of passport).

CONSPIRACY TO MISUSE PASSPORT IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1544
AND 18 U.S.C. § 1583

CONSPIRACY TO BRING PERSONS TO THE UNITED STATES FOR
INVOLUNTARY SERVITUTE IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1584
CONSPIRACY TO SEIZE, DETAIN AND/OR TRANSPORT SLAVES FROM
FOREIGN SHORES IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1585(

See the 1820 predecessor statute to section

1585 of an American citizen, crew member on a foreign vessel that traveled from
England to Africa where it received 800 Africans with the intent to make them
slaves).

57. Conspiracy to transport slaves in a slave trade(via service on vessels)from “195

/7 6O\

Countries” to other “195 Countries” in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1586 and/or 18
USC section 1588 (relating to service on vessels involved in the slave trade,
including “the transportation of slaves from any foreign country or place to
another” - see

upholding an indictment under the 1800 predecessor statute to section 1586 of a
United States citizen for serving as a crew member on a United States vessel that
traveled from Cuba to Africa for the purpose



of receiving and transporting slaves from Africa to other countries and/or relating to
the transportation of slaves from the United States to any other place).
58. 18 U.S.C. § 1952CONSPIRACY TO BREACH INTERNATIONAL PEACE

59. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WITNESS TAMPERING

60. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT IN
VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 1959

61. CONSPITARY TO COMMIT THEFT AND BRIBERY CONCERNING
PROGRAMS RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC

SECTION 666 AND/OR 18 U.S.C. § 286 AND U.S. PUBLIC
OFFICALS ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF ONE OR MORE

62. OF 18 USC SECTION 2381

63. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT REBELLION AND/OR REBELLION AND
INSURRECTION

64. SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2384

65. VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE

66. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE

67. CONSPIRACY TO ADVOCATE TO OVERTHROW THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2385

68. IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL OFFICERS IN VIOLAITON OF 18 USC
SECTION 912 AND/OR 18 USC SECTION 911

Have felony warrant of arrest in rem issued Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel
Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator by this court on this day of September
23 2024 and all Statutory Representatives and/or members adjudicated guilty sentence to death and
executed when captured.

No other claim or answer has been filed on behalf of any other party. Accordingly process was fully
issued in this action and returned according to law, and for good cause otherwise shown, it is IT IS
ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that a final decree of forfeiture is “adjudicated.”
Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or Relator and/or authorized personnel appointed by Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the “50
States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator is claimant of
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IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED
THAT

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE, THE INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL BANKS, 1,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(One Thousand
Quadrillion) in currency(all currency including but not limited to all currency including the
British Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital Dirham,
Saudi dinar and/or Digital dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or digital ruble, India rupee and/or digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) Brazil, Russia, India,
China, and South Africa(BRICS) currency, stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger Technology
and/or Block chains, any and all MasterCard(s)(s) cryptocurrencies, including but not limited
Chinese yuan bonds, RMB-denominated bonds, yuan-denominated sovereign bonds, Panda bonds
are yuan-denominated, yuan-denominated treasury bonds, Dim Sum bonds, rupee-denominated
bond(and similar bonds via 195 Countries), MiCA Euro Stablecoin, and new forms of monetary
payment currency(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present, not mentioned and/or
listed) any and all forms of “monetary” payment systems for transactions and/or their
companies payment transactions with cryptocurrencies, all Petroleum, crude oil, all
transportation fuels like gasoline, diesel, jet fuel, heating oil, lubricants, waxes, asphalt etc., any
and all things related to Artificial intelligence (AI)(Machine Learning, Neural Networks, Natural
Language Processing, Robots etc.) computer systems digital assistants, search engine
suggestions, and chatbots, all pharmaceutical companies, all computer software and hardware,
satellite systems, High Frequency Active Auroral Research Program (HAARP) and “‘similar
systems,” all cell phone towers, 4, 5 and 6G radio, all 5G - fifth generation or 6G cellular mobile
communication technology, higher-frequency radio bands that transmit data, enabling real-
time, high-performance applications like virtual and augmented reality, autonomous vehicles, to
connect to the internet of things, all utilities companies, solar energy, all military equipment, all
nuclear power plants, all “international” surveillance systems, all artificial intelligence data
center(specialized facility housing high-performance computing infrastructure—including
GPUs/TPUs, fast networking, and large-scale storage that is optimized to handle intense
demands of artificial intelligence and machine learning workloads, such as model training and
inference), all Supercomputers, Quantum computing systems, chips, all “international” media
companies, BBC, NBC, ABC, CNN, CBS, including but not limited all social media companies,
Tik Tok, FaceBook(Meta), Twitter(X), etc., The New York Stock Exchange, Intercontinental
Exchange, all 195 countries trading platforms “all 195 countries Stock Exchanges,” all all military
Equipment, gold, coins, precious metals, diamonds, rubies, priceless gems, valuable art, books,
documents, intellectual property, patents, etc. all intangible and tangible property,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL FUNGIBLE PROPERTY, ALL WATER RIGHTS,
ET AL AND ALL IS FORFEITURE TO Sharon Bridgewater by and thru the 50 States ex rel
Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator, no right, title or interest in the Statutory
Class Representatives and/or Statutory Class members currency and/or tangible and/or intangible
property shall exist in any other party; and it shall be disposed of according to law.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED THAT
IS IS A FINAL DECREE OF FORFEITURE PURSUANT TO
ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME RULE SUPPLEMENTAL E
AND/OR G.

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 23RD day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan

/'l//
L/

THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
"-f».-/;"z;;urf B AND/OR .RELATOR[FROM 1993 AND CONTINUNING
AT THRU TO PRESENT ]on behalf of myself, James S.
P o Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation,
The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-profit , Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities
and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS
AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)
P.O. Box 19631
Detroit, Michigan 48219
1-734-334-6632
Thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com

‘‘‘‘‘‘

CLAIMANT
JUDGE/JURY/EXECUTOR

/b Y]



IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED ALL JUDGMENT ORDERS (ADJUDICATION) ISSUED IN THIS
ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION(VIA ONE OR MORE SUBJECT MATTER
JURSIDICTION, PERSONAL JURISIDCTION, TERRITORIAL/GEOGRAPHIC JURISDICTION, EXTRATERRITORIAL
JURISICTION WHICH PERMIT THE CLAIMANT TO CRIMINALIZE CONDUCT THAT OCCURRED OUTSIDE THE
U.S.A. TERRORIAL LIMITED IN REM, IN PERSONAM, LEGAL AUTHORITY AND/OR STANDING TO ADJUDICATE
THIS CASE VIA ONE OR MORE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT(RICO)
AND/OR ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME “COMMON LAW” AND TO ISSUE ARREST WARRANTS INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO ALL WRITS, ARREST WARRANTS & PROCESS ETC. & IS TO BE EXECUTED AND/OR EXTENDED
THROUGHOUT THE TERRORITORIAL LIMITS OF THE 50 STATES AND/OR INTERNATIONALLY PURSUANT TO
ONE OR MORE ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME LAW, IN ADDITION TO THE Full Faith and Credit Clause Article IV,
Section 1 of the U.S. Constitution.

A FINAL DEFAULT JUDGMENT/ADJUDICATED IS RENDERED IN FAVOR OF SHARON BRIDGEWATER BY AND
THROUGH THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RELATOR(THE PEOPLE OF THE 50 STATES AND/OR HUMANITY-SEE CONCURRENT FILINGS) AND ALL
STATUTORY REPRESENTATIVES ARE ESTOPPED THE CIVIL PROCEEDING BROUGHT BY THE CLAIMANT
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